
 
Appraisal Subcommittee 

Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council 

1401 H Street, NW  Suite 760  Washington, DC 20005  (202) 289-2735  Fax (202) 289-4101 
 
 
 

 
TO: Appraisal Subcommittee 

FROM: Jim Park, Executive Director 

DATE: September 1, 2016 

RE: September 14, 2016 ASC Meeting Package 
 

The enclosed materials are for the September 14th ASC Meeting. 

 
 

 

OPEN SESSION 

• Agenda for September 14th ASC Open Session Meeting 
 
• Reports 

 
 Chairman Lindo – Chairman’s Report 
 Mr. Park – Executive Director’s Report (Report attached) 
 Mr. Hull – Financial Report  
 Mr. Rhoads – Delegated State Compliance Reviews 

 
• July 13th ASC Open Session Meeting Minutes 

If you would like a Word version of the Minutes for editing, please let us know.  Your edits 
can be submitted to Lori Schuster (Lori@asc.gov) by close of business, September 12th.  A 
revised draft incorporating any edits received will be provided for the September 14th 
Meeting. 

• The Appraisal Foundation FY17 grant proposal 
• The ASC FY17 budget proposal 

 
GRANT REIMBURSEMENTS 

• April, May and June 2016 Appraisal Foundation grant reimbursement requests that have 
been reviewed and approved by the ASC staff 

  

mailto:Lori@asc.gov


2 

 

 
FYI - INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

• The Agreed Upon Procedures Review of the FY15 Appraisal Foundation Grant 
 
• Compliance Review Reports for: Maryland, Massachusetts, Missouri, North Dakota, 

Oregon, Virginia and Washington 
 

• State Program Status Report 
 

• The Second Exposure Draft of Proposed Changes for the 2018-19 Edition of USPAP.  
Comments are due to the ASB by October 14, 2016.   

 
• The Summary from the July 15th Appraisal Practices Board Public Meeting   

 
• A guide from the Appraisal Foundation entitled “A Bridge from USPAP to IVS:  A 

guide to producing IVS-compliant appraisals” 
 

• Approved minutes of the open meeting from the May 11th  ASC Meeting 
 
 

BRIEFING SUMMARY NOTES 
 
• Summary notes from the July 13th Briefing 

 



Open Session  
Cover Page 

September 14, 2016



 

       

Appraisal Subcommittee 
Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council 

 

 

 

Agenda 

Date: September 14, 2016 

Time: 10:00 a.m. 

Location:   FRB, International Square 

1850 K Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20006 

Metro Stop:  Farragut West - 18th Street Exit 
 

 

 
 

Reports 
 

 Chairman A. Lindo 

 

 Executive Director J. Park 

 

 Delegated State Compliance Reviews D. Rhoads 

 

 Financial Report G. Hull 

 

 

Action and Discussion Items 
 

 July 13, 2016 Open Session Minutes A. Lindo 

 

 Appraisal Foundation FY17 Grant Proposal D. Bunton  

 

 ASC FY17 Budget Proposal J. Park/G. Hull 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1401 H Street, NW Suite 760 Washington, DC 20005 (202) 289-2735 Fax (202) 289-4101 

Open Session 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 
Appraisal Subcommittee 

Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council 

 
 
TO: Appraisal Subcommittee  
 
FROM: Jim Park, Executive Director   
 
DATE: August 31, 2016 
 
RE: Executive Director’s Report 
 
 
 
Appraisal Subcommittee Meetings and Briefings 
 
The next ASC Meeting will be held at 10:00 a.m. September 14, 2016, at the Federal Reserve 
Board facilities, International Square, 1850 K Street NW, 4th Floor, Washington, DC.  There 
will be an Open session.  A Briefing is not currently scheduled to follow the Meeting.   
 
ASC Personnel 
 
Ada Bohorfoush accepted a three-month detail with the ASC as an attorney advisor starting 
August 22.  Dan Rhoads has also announced that he will be retiring as of October 1, 2016.  Ada 
will be working with Dan and Denise to learn his duties relative to Compliance Reviews.  She 
will also be focusing on research regarding potential rulemaking on ASC Advisory Committee 
recommendations, starting with enforcement. This position was included in the FY16 Budget 
although it was budgeted for a May 1 start date.  

 
Appraisal Foundation Monitoring and Review 
 
Appraisal Standards Board (ASB) 
 
No meetings of the ASB took place since my last report.  However, the ASB did issue the 
Second Exposure Draft of Proposed Changes for 2018-19 Edition of the Uniform Standards of 
Professional Appraisal Practice (see FYI section of the Meeting package).  The proposed 
changes are in the following areas: 

• Definition of report  
• Definition of assignment  



Page 2 of 3 
 

• Extraordinary assumption  
• STANDARD 3, Appraisal Review, Development and Reporting  
• STANDARD 6 – Dividing into STANDARD 5, Mass Appraisal, Development and 

STANDARD 6, Mass Appraisal, Reporting  
• Standards Rules 7-2(c), SR 7-5, and 8-2(v)  
• Standards Rule 8-3  
• Advisory Opinion 37, Computer Assisted Valuation Tools  

 
Staff remains concerned about the proposed changes to the definition of Report.  Currently, a 
Report is any communication of an appraisal or appraisal review to the client.  As proposed, a 
Report would only be so if it includes a signed certification.  This could lead to increased 
requests from clients for preliminary or draft appraisal Reports (completed appraisal without the 
signed certification) to see if it facilitates the transaction, thereby potentially compromising 
appraiser independence.  Additionally, the ASB is proposing that only the most recent 
preliminary or draft Report, or the final Report must be retained in the appraiser’s workfile.  
Numerous State regulators and residential appraisers have voiced their opposition to this 
proposal due to the negative implications for enforcement and conflicts with State law.   
 
Appraiser Qualifications Board (AQB) 
 
Denise Graves and I attended an AQB Meeting August 25 and 26 in Washington, DC.  This 
meeting was devoted to developing the next exposure draft of proposed changes to the AQB Real 
Property Appraiser Qualification Criteria.  The AQB will likely continue to proposed alternate 
paths to certification for licensed appraisers who do not have a 4-year college degree.  These 
alternate paths include passing a series of CLEP (College Level Examination Program) exams or 
completing college level courses within a set of given subject matter.  The AQB will also likely 
expose reduced experience requirements for all three credential categories.  The second exposure 
draft should be published within the next 30-60 days. 
 
On August 25, the AQB held a webinar to present the potential changes to the Criteria and 
answer questions from the audience.  Over 200 persons logged into the presentation and over 100 
questions were asked.  Many of the questions asked for clarification regarding the requirements 
for a Supervisory Appraiser. 
 
Appraisal Practices Board (APB) 
 
Denise Graves monitored the July 14-15 APB meetings.  The APB’s summary of those meetings 
can be found in the FYI section of the Meeting package. 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Unique Identification Number (UID) 
 
Testing with the States is now completed and we are preparing to launch the new application.  
Within the next two weeks we plan to notify the States that the UID conversion process is now 
available for them to either complete themselves or authorize the ASC to make the conversion 
for them.  The ASC already has the social security numbers, which are needed to generate the 
UID for many States.  Full adoption by the States could take a year or more.  We will keep the 
ASC apprised of the progress. 
 
National Registry of Appraisal Management Companies (AMC Registry) 
 
Development of the AMC Registry is in its final stages.  This project mostly involved building a 
new database for the AMC Registry, as well as updating the Appraiser Registry.  The existing 
website will serve both Registries.  The AMC Registry should be ready to stand up once the 
AMC fee rule is in final form.  
 
Other Meetings and Events 
 
On July 12, I gave an ASC update to approximately 200 appraisers, AMC representatives and 
lenders at the Valuation Expo in Baltimore, MD.  I served on a panel with representatives from 
Fannie Mae and the Louisiana Real Estate Appraisal Board.  
 
On July 28, Alice Ritter and I participated in the annual National Association of Realtors 
Appraisal Summit in Washington, DC.  It was a roundtable discussion on several contemporary 
valuation issues such as Fannie Mae’s Collateral Underwriter results, AMCs and the various 
ways they are impacting valuations, the new FHA Underwriting and Appraisal Handbook, and 
the possible shortage of appraisers in rural markets. We gave a brief update on ASC activities 
focusing on the AMC Registry fee rulemaking.  

 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 

 APPRAISAL SUBCOMMITTEE 
OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 13, 2016 

LOCATION:  Federal Reserve Board – International Square location 
                       1850 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20006  

ATTENDEES  

ASC MEMBERS: FRB – Art Lindo (Chair)  
    CFPB – Mira Marshall 
    FDIC – Marianne Hatheway 
    FHFA – Robert Witt 
    HUD – Ada Bohorfoush 
    NCUA – Tim Segerson  
               
ASC STAFF:  Executive Director – Jim Park 
    Deputy Executive Director – Denise Graves 
    General Counsel – Alice Ritter 
    Financial Manager – Girard Hull 
    Attorney-Advisor – Dan Rhoads 
    Policy Manager – Claire Brooks 
    Policy Manager – Vicki Metcalf 
    Policy Manager – Kristi Klamet 
    Policy Manager – Neal Fenochietti 
    Administrative Officer – Brian Kelly  
         
OBSERVERS: Appraisal Foundation – Dave Bunton 
    Appraisal Foundation – Cathy Johnson 
    Appraisal Foundation – Edna Nkemngu 
    CFPB – Deana Krumhansl 
    FDIC – Suzy Gardner 
    FDIC – Victor Olshanky 
    FDIC – Mike Briggs 
    FDIC – Richard Foley 
    FDIC – Kimberly Stock 
    FRB – Gillian Burgess 
    FRB – Carmen Holly 
    HUD – Robert Frazier 
    NAR – Sehar Siddiqi 
    OCC- Bob Parson 
    OCC – Joanne Phillips 
    REVAA – Tom Tilton 
 



 

Page 2 of 4 

The Meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by A. Lindo.   

 

 REPORTS 

 

• Chairman 

A. Lindo welcomed observers to the Meeting.              

                

• Executive Director 

J. Park reported on ASC staff activities since the ASC’s May 11th Meeting.  He and V. 

Metcalf attended the May 12-14 Appraisal Foundation Board of Trustees Meeting in 

Naples, FL and the June 16-17 Appraisal Standards Board (ASB) Meeting in Indianapolis, 

IN.  He and D. Graves attended the June 23-24 Appraiser Qualifications Board (AQB) 

Meeting in Las Vegas, NV.  On July 12, he provided an ASC Update at the Valuation Expo 

in Baltimore, MD.  A. Ritter also attended the Valuation Expo. 

 

J. Park added that work on the Unique Identifier Project is continuing and staff hopes to 

have it operational in the next 2-3 months.  All States have been contacted and staff 

believes States will participate voluntarily.  Staff is working on the details of the rollout 

and will share those with the ASC once completed. 



 

Page 3 of 4 

J. Park also reported on the development of the AMC Registry.  The AMC Registry is in its 

final stages and should be operational once the AMC registry fee rule is in final form.   

 

• Delegated State Compliance Reviews          

D. Rhoads reported on State Compliance Reviews completed pursuant to delegated 

authority since the ASC’s May 11th Meeting.  Three State Compliance Reviews were 

finalized and approved by the Executive Director under delegated authority.  Arizona was 

awarded a Finding of “Excellent” and will remain on a two-year Review Cycle.  Arkansas 

and Louisiana were awarded a finding of “Good” and both will remain on a two-year 

Review Cycle.     

 

• Financial Manager 

G. Hull reported on the Appraisal Foundation grant submissions.  The Appraisal 

Foundation submitted two grant reimbursement requests covering February 2016 and 

March 2016.  The February request in the amount of $28,955 was for costs related to a two-

day series of work sessions and a public meeting held in Tampa, FL on February 18-19, 

2016, ongoing activities of the ASB and AQB, and initial planning of the 2016 Investigator 

Training courses.  The March request in the amount of $15,895 was for costs related to 

ongoing activities of the ASB and AQB, and for the ongoing planning of the 2016 

Investigator Training courses. 



 

Page 4 of 4 

The total FY16 grant budget is $659,632 and $499,725 remains unexpended.   

A draft copy of the Appraisal Foundation Agreed Upon Procedures Review for the period 

ending September 30, 2015, was received by ASC staff.  Once the Review Report is 

finalized, a copy will be sent to the ASC members.   

      

 ACTION ITEMS 

• May 11, 2016 Open Session Minutes  

M. Marshall made a motion to approve the May 11th open session meeting minutes as 

presented.  A Bohorfoush seconded and all members present voted to approve. 

 

• Notation Vote to approve the March 9, 2016 ASC Closed Session Minutes 

 The notation vote to approve the March 9, 2016 ASC closed session meeting minutes 

passed by a 7-0 vote on May 11, 2016.  

       

The Open Session adjourned at 10:17 a.m.  The next ASC Meeting will be September 14, 2016.     





































































 

Appraisal Subcommittee 
Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council 

1401 H Street, NW Suite 760 Washington, DC 20005 (202) 289-2735  Fax (202) 289-4101 

 

 

 

To: Appraisal Subcommittee 

 

From: Jim Park, Executive Director 

 

RE: Fiscal Year 2017 (FY17) Budget Proposal 

 

Date: September 14, 2016 

 

 

  

Over the past week, staff met with representatives from each available member agency separately 

to discuss the preliminary draft FY17 Budget.  Based on those discussions, and to address concerns 

expressed with respect to an overall loss of $677,882 and the proposed increase in the State grant 

at a time when revenue is declining and expenses are increasing, staff is proposing two budget 

options for consideration.  Option A is the preliminary draft FY17 Budget (with revisions).  Option 

B is essentially the same operating budget, but the State and Appraisal Foundation grants are pared 

back.  This option would yield a budgeted loss of $305,595.   

 

Either option would maintain a one-year operating reserve.  Option A, or the preliminary draft 

FY17 Budget, reflects declining revenue and increasing expenses, and anticipates the downward 

trend for revenue from the Appraiser Registry will continue into the foreseeable future.  

However, we do anticipate revenue from the AMC Registry in FY18 and almost certainly by 

FY19.  While revenue estimates vary, it is possible that ASC revenue from the AMC Registry 

could increase overall annual revenue substantially given that 39 States currently have AMC 

programs and more States are likely to establish AMC Programs over the next two years.  The 

anticipated increased revenue led us to propose more aggressive grant funding in Option A, and 

in particular to support State appraiser regulatory programs.   

 

FY17 Budget Proposal Summary 

 

The FY17 Budget Proposal requests operating expenses of $3,198,235 which is a 10% decrease 

from the $3,569,875 budgeted in FY16 and 3% greater than the projected actual FY16 expenses 

of $3,112,383.  The most significant difference with this proposed budget versus previous ASC 

budgets is the increased emphasis on State grants.  Otherwise, both options to the budget would 

provide the funds needed to continue the ongoing work of the agency as well as continuing to 

implement Dodd-Frank Act (DFA) requirements and improve the agency’s efficiency and 

effectiveness.  Additionally, both options allow the ASC to maintain a one-year operating reserve 

($3.8-$4.1 million).  If fully implemented, Option A would draw ASC reserves down $605,595 to 

$3,815,767, and Option B would draw the reserve down by $305,595 to $4,115,767.  

 Below is a synopsis of the FY17 Budget Proposal. 

 

  



Page 2 of 11 

 

Option A 
 

 Projected Revenue (less PAYGO) – $3,451,725 

 Operating Expenses – $3,198,235 

 State Grants 

 Investigator Training - $309,085 

 USPAP Education - $100,000 

 Integrating Simple Object Access Protocol (SOAP) - $100,000 

 Appraisal Foundation Grant –$350,000 

 Net Income – ($605,595) 

 Projected Net Assets (reserves end of FY16) – $4,421,363 

 Projected Net Assets (reserves end of FY17) – $3,815,767 

 

Option B 

 

 Projected Revenue (less PAYGO) – $3,451,725 

 Operating Expenses – $3,198,235 

 State Grants 

 Investigator Training - $309,085 

 Appraisal Foundation Grant –$250,000 

 Net Income – ($305,595) 

 Projected Net Assets (reserves end of FY16) – $4,421,363 

 Projected Net Assets (reserves end of FY17) – $4,115,767 

 

Please note that in both Options A and B the preliminary proposal included $20,000 in carry over 

funds from FY16 for the research and development of a more robust ASC State Grant program 

and the $25,000 proposed to fund development of State Education Program have been removed.  

They were removed in lieu of hiring the proposed Grants Administrator who will take the lead in 

expanding the ASC’s grant program. 

 

Revenue 

  

FY17 revenue is projected to be $3,451,725, including an anticipated PAYGO deduction of 

$357,025.  This projection is based on the following assumptions: 

 Annual Appraiser Registry Fee of $40 per State credential 

 An average of 95,220 credentials on the Appraiser Registry throughout FY17 

 No AMC Registry fees collected in FY17   

 

Since 2010, the number of credentials on the Appraiser Registry has declined 1%-3% annually.  

Given the lack of new entrants and the number of appraisers leaving the profession, we are 

projecting an additional 2.5% decline over FY17 to 95,220 credentials on the Appraiser Registry 

by the end of FY17.  

  



Page 3 of 11 

 

ASC Operating Expenditures 

 

Personnel Compensation 

 

The FY17 Budget Proposal includes fourteen full-time employees (FTEs), including the addition 

of one FTE to be added mid-year. Staff proposes a Grants Administrator to assist with the 

anticipated increased grant making needs once the AMC Registry is operational.  

  

A cost of living increase of 1.6% has been included in the salary projections based upon the 

President’s proposed FY17 increase.  Within grade increases (WGIs) are included in the salary 

figures for three staff based on the dates of the projected increases.   

 

$11,000 is requested for ASC staff training in FY17.  This represents a 57% increase over the 

FY16 training budget of $7,000.  There are two main reasons for the requested increase.  In 

FY16 the $7,000 budget was insufficient to meet some training requests and we are anticipating 

2 additional FTEs (one new FTE and one replacement).  In FY16, out of the $7,000 budgeted, 

$5,130 or 73% was utilized.   

 

Individual Performance Awards totaling $20,438 were approved and paid during FY16; the 

projected cash awards amount for FY17 is $21,045.  This represents a 3% increase over cash 

awards paid during FY16 and is due to WGIs.  

 

Personnel Benefits 

 

Through July 2016, personnel benefits (i.e. health insurance, retirement and the monthly public 

transportation subsidy) accounted for approximately 23.6% of total agency personnel services 

costs with a 25% budgeted amount.  For FY17, we are estimating a rate of 27% for personnel 

benefits, representing a 6% increase over the FY16 estimated rate.  

 

A transportation subsidy of $14,040 is proposed for FY17.  Nine staff persons are expected to 

use this benefit at a monthly rate of $130 per person.  This represents a 13% increase of the 

FY16 budgeted amount of $115 per month for nine persons.   

 

Transportation of Things 

 

This reflects UPS shipping services under the GSA contract, as well as local courier deliveries.  

In FY16, we estimated the amount of these services at $1,152.  Due to increases in publication 

notices, we project these costs to increase to approximately $1,300.  During FY17, we expect 

some increases in rulemaking and publication notices.  Therefore, we estimate $1,400 or an 8% 

increase in the cost of these services.  

 

  



Page 4 of 11 

 

Special Projects 
 

Appraisal Complaint National Hotline 
 

The Hotline has been in operation since March 15, 2013.  The projected monthly cost to operate 

the Hotline is $265 or $3,180 annually. 

  

Rulemaking 

 

$10,000 is budgeted for expenditures associated with the publication notices and Federal 

Register printing costs for Rulemaking and other activities pursuant to the DFA. 

 

Travel 
 

Similar to previous years, the majority of travel is related to oversight of the State appraiser 

regulatory programs and monitoring of the Appraisal Foundation.  In FY16, 146 trips were 

budgeted and 116 are projected to be taken. For FY17, we are budgeting for 134 trips.  In FY17, 

we anticipate a 7% decrease in the average cost per trip based on actual FY16 expenses.  Actual 

travel expenses for FY16 are projected to be over $84,000 or 35% below budget for the 

following reasons.  Staff took 30 fewer trips than budgeted and the average cost of the trips taken 

was approximately $240 less than budget on average.   

 

 
 

The table above presents a summary of the FY17 and FY16 budgets for travel expenses.   

 

In summary, for FY17 we estimate the following: 

 $1,400 average trip expense  

o $410 average air fare charges 

o $535 for an average hotel stay (consisting of 4 nights at $134 per night)  

o $455 for M&IE (consisting of $91 per day for 5 days)   

In comparison, the FY16 budget included the following: 

 $1,640 average trip expense 

o $700 average air fare charges 

o $560 for an average hotel stay (consisting of 4 nights at $160 per night)  

o $380 for M&IE (consisting of $76 per day for 5 days)   

 

The rental car budget is decreased from $4,290 in FY16 to $3,790 in FY17.  Based on actual 

FY16 car rentals, we estimate fewer FY17 trips to locations requiring a rental car.  Local travel 

reimbursements (parking and taxis) remain constant at $410 in FY17 from FY16.  

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)  (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

(C)+(D)+(E) (A)*(F) (G)+(H)+(I)

No. of 

Trips

Average 

# of Days Airfare Hotels M&IE

Average Cost Per 

Trip

Sub-Total 

Expense Local Travel Car Rental

Guam & 

CNMI * Total Expense

FY 16 Travel Expenses (Budgeted) 146 4 $700 $560 $380 $1,640 $239,440 $410 $4,290 $244,140

FY 17 Travel Expenses (Budgeted) 134 4 $410 $535 $455 $1,400 $187,600 $410 $3,790 $0 $191,800



Page 5 of 11 

 

 
 

 

The table above presents a summary of anticipated FY17 trips, including: 

 

Compliance Reviews:  28 State Compliance Reviews are budgeted.  Each Compliance 

Review includes at least two Policy Managers.  Additionally, ten supervisory trips are 

budgeted for the Executive Director, Deputy Executive Director and Attorney-Advisor.   

Travel expense estimates are based on government contract air fares (if available), 

lodging and per diem.  FY17 airfare expenses are projected to be lower than airfares in 

FY16. 

 

Follow-up Reviews:  Three Follow-up Reviews are anticipated in FY17, comparable to 

the same number in FY16. 

 

Supervising/Training: Ten Reviews are anticipated in FY17, comparable to nine in FY16. 

 

Priority State Contacts:  Twelve Priority Contact visits are anticipated in FY17, as 

opposed to seventeen in FY16. 

 

Trips Persons Total Trips Purpose

27.5 2 55 Compliance Reviews - 3 days, 2 people

3 1 3 Follow-up Compliance Reviews

10 1 10 Supervising/Training - Exec. Dir.(2)/Dep. Exec Dir (5)/Other(3)

12 1 12 Priority Contact Visit 

2 2 4 Policy Manager meetings in DC 

9 2 18 Appraisal Foundation Meetings (APB, ASB, AQB, BOT)

1 10 10 Conference Attendance (AARO-Spring)

1 2 2 Conference Attendance (AARO-in DC)

2 1 2 ARELLO Mid-Year and Annual Conference

3 2 6 AF Investigator Training 

1 7 7 Grant Education Development Session

5 1 5 Speaking Engagements

134

FY17 Travel



Page 6 of 11 

 

Policy Manager Meetings in DC:  Two Policy Manager meetings will be held in DC.  

Each meeting is scheduled for two days in length, requiring travel for two Policy 

Managers.  All other staff required to attend are in the local area. 

 

Appraisal Foundation Meetings (ASB, AQB, APB and BOT):  Nine Appraisal Foundation 

board meetings are scheduled for FY17.  Two ASC staff members generally monitor the 

ASB, AQB and BOT meetings and one will monitor the APB meetings. 

 

Conference Attendance:  The FY17 budget includes travel for two out-of-town staff to 

attend the Association of Appraiser Regulatory Officials (AARO) Fall 2016 Conference 

in DC.  The other eight staff will not require reimbursement for travel since they are in 

the local area.  Ten staff persons will attend the Spring 2017 AARO Conference in 

Tampa, FL.  One staff member is budgeted to attend the Mid-Year and Annual 

Conference of the Association of Real Estate Licensing Law Officials. 

 

Training Attendance:  The budget includes travel for three trips for two staff members to 

attend three State Investigator Training Courses.   

 

Grant Education Development Workshop:  The budget includes travel for five 

Investigator Training instructors and two Steering Committee members to attend a Grant 

Education Development Workshop.   

 

Speaking Engagements: Similar to FY16, five out-of-town speaking engagements are 

projected in FY17. 

 

Rent, Communications and Utilities 

 

Rent 

 

FY17 will be the ninth year of a ten-year lease for our office space.  The current rent amount for 

FY16 is $20,392 per month for a total of $244,703 annually.  In FY17, we are expecting a slight 

escalation to roughly $20,541 per month or $246,494 annually.  

 

Telephone Service (Office and cellular) 

 

Telephone service charges for FY17 are budgeted at $35,514 representing a 30% decrease from 

the budgeted FY16 amount of $50,190. 

 

Cellular Telephone   
 

There are twelve employees who are provided a cell phone and air card for internet access.  The 

average monthly cost for all cell phones and air cards in FY17 will be approximately $1,215 for 

a total annual cost of $14,578 compared to $1,337 per month in FY16 for a total annual amount 

of $16,044 representing a 10% cost reduction.  

 

 



Page 7 of 11 

 

Office Phone System   
 

The lease for the voice over internet protocol (VOIP) service expires in September 2018.  This 

lease consists of: (1) VOIP service budgeted at $19,456 annually; (2) Analog phone service (for 

fax machine) budgeted at $480 annually; and (3) $1,000 for conference calls, mainly for 

conference calls with the ASC, ASC staff and the States.   

 

Postage   
 

For FY17, $41 per month was budgeted. 

 

Westlaw   
 

This service provides legal research tools and is estimated to cost $10,800 for FY17.  The cost 

for this service in FY16 was $10,300. 

 

Parking   
 

One parking space is provided at $290 per month.   

 

Printing and Reproduction 

 

Federal Register printing expenses for FY17 are estimated to be $10,000.  The ASC publishes 

ASC Meeting Notices and will be publishing additional items this year relating to rulemaking. 

$2,000 is also budgeted for printing in the Code of Federal Regulations.   

 

The copier lease expense for FY17 is estimated to be $4,885.  A $15,610 expense is included for 

printing and layout of the Annual Report, as well as other miscellaneous printing jobs such as 

business cards.  This amount remains unchanged from the FY16 budget. 

 

Contracted Services 

 

GSA   
 

Financial services, previously provided by GSA, have been modified to include the USDA.  The 

Service Level Agreement (SLA) amount for USDA/GSA support shows a 48% cost increase for 

these services over the FY16 budgeted amount of $46,640.  Given the uncertainty of the actual 

increase in FY17, a 4% cost increase is budgeted over the FY16 actual amount of $69,116 for 

these services, or $71,976.   

 

ASC Audit and Appraisal Foundation Grant Review   
 

Based on prior years’ cost increases, we anticipate a 3% increase for the ASC annual audit fees, 

increasing the cost in FY17 to approximately $19,570.  We also anticipate an increase of 3% for 

the FY17 Appraisal Foundation Grant Review ($7,500 to $7,725). 

 



Page 8 of 11 

 

Contracted Legal Services 

 

The amount of $80,000 was budgeted for the potential cost of detailing an attorney from a 

member agency to provide legal assistance with rulemaking in FY16.  Since the initiation of the 

detail took more time than anticipated, for FY17, we have budgeted $42,565 or 53% of the FY16 

approved cost. 

LI – Education Development Program & Contracted Legal here) 

Federal Docket Management System (FDMS)   
 

The ASC has a Memorandum of Understanding with the FFIEC to share the costs of the FDMS.  

We anticipate the same amount of $10,000 in FY17 expenses as was budgeted and approved in 

FY16.   

 

IT Services 

 

IT Contracted Services  
 

 Website Hosting, Internet Connectivity and Managed DNS Services:  The FY17 Budget 

Proposal contains $37,108 or $3,092 monthly to host the ASC Website and provide the 

internet connection.  In FY16 the amount budgeted for these services was $29,100 or $2,425 

per month.  This represents a 27.5% increase over FY16. 

 

 Design Consultation:  57 hours at $140/hour totaling roughly $8,000 annually. 

 

 Microsoft Office 365 Cloud Back-up and Disaster Recovery:  $30,000 total annually. 

 

 OnPar 365 Support: $3,900 annually. 

 

 Project Fund Appropriation:  Contingency amount of $30,000 budgeted to cover 

anticipated expenses for projects not covered under Firm-Fixed Price contract or IT Projects 

line item categories. 

 

Maintenance of Website and National Registry 
 

We anticipate $30,000 in FY17 expenses for this bundled service.  This amount represents a 50% 

decrease of the FY16 contracted amount of $60,000.  The anticipated decreased cost is due to the 

expected completion of the rebuild of the Appraiser Registry. 

 

Help Desk Services 
 

For FY17, $42,000 is budgeted for the IT contractor to provide help desk services on an as-

needed basis.  This is a 14% reduction of the FY16 approved amount of $48,750.  This decrease 

is based on actual time and expenses incurred in FY16. 

 

  



Page 9 of 11 

 

Hardware 
 

FY17 hardware costs (computer and printers) are estimated at $4,000.  The ASC purchased new 

staff  laptops in FY16, thereby reducing this line item for FY17.   

 

License and SSL Renewals 
 

$1,724 is budgeted for FY17 software license and renewals.  This represents a 72% reduction in 

the FY16 budgeted amount of $6,134. 

 

IT Projects 

 

Since IT Projects are under completion and operational efficiencies (cloud migration, MS Office 

365 implementation, National Registry redesigns, new server purchases) are being realized, we 

expect FY17 and subsequent fiscal years’ expenditures, for these categories, to decrease. 

 

 Unique Identifier Number  

 

We estimate $7,500 to complete the design and roll-out of the unique identification number 

for the Appraiser Registry. 

 

 ASC Website Redesign 

 

We estimate $125,000 to develop and launch the new ASC Website.  The newly designed 

website will increase functionality for both State Users and the General Public.  The current 

website has been in effect since 2009 and the proposed rebuild will allow the ASC to 

maintain 508 Compliance and ensure that the Registry is available to all users.  This should 

be a one-year budget project. 

 

 SOAP Consultation Services 
 

Simple Object Access Protocol (SOAP) allows States to update the National Registry in real 

time.  Due to an increased interest in SOAP in FY17, we are estimating $15,000 in expenses 

to assist States in integrating the SOAP system into their database platforms.  In FY16, we 

budgeted $30,000, but discovered the time required to implement the SOAP process is 

significantly less than expected.  

 

These are consultative services not considered to be part of the State grants. 

 

 Compliance Review Application 

 

This project is meant to automate the State Compliance Review process.  If approved, it will 

allow ASC staff the ability to create electronic Compliance Review Reports as well as provide 

a database of all Compliance Review related materials.  We expect to begin this project very 

early in FY17.  The estimated cost to develop this software is $15,000. 

 



Page 10 of 11 

 

Supplies 

 

Anticipated FY17 office supply expenses are projected at $16,000 representing a 16% reduction  

from the FY16 budgeted amount of $19,000.   

 

Miscellaneous 

 

The budgeted amount for FY17 is $21,000.  This covers Bar dues for legal staff, staff 

professional appraisal credentials and other miscellaneous expenses.  $10,000 is also included for 

spring and fall 2017 AARO registration fees.  Additional furniture purchases for the office are 

also planned. 

 

Federal Grants 

 

State Grant(s) 

 

Option A  

The ASC could begin expanding the State Grant Program outside of the State Investigator 

Training Program.  For FY17, ASC staff included $100,000 to assist States with the cost of 

integrating their systems with the National Registry through SOAP.  SOAP allows States to 

update appraiser records in the National Registry in a real-time basis.  Timely updates of 

appraiser records are important so that lenders, consumers and other users of appraisal services 

can verify that an appraiser’s credential is active and if that appraiser has any current public 

disciplinary actions.  The cost for each State could vary significantly.  However, we are 

estimating the average cost per State to be approximately $10,000 - $15,000.   

 

Staff also recommends that the ASC consider budgeting $100,000 to reimburse States for staff or 

board members to complete the 7-hour or 15-hour National USPAP Courses.  The ASC Policy 

Statements require that individuals reviewing complaints and appraisal experience submissions 

be knowledgeable in USPAP.    

 

None of these funds will be expended until the ASC has approved new policies and procedures 

to administer the grants. 

 

ASC staff recommends continuing to make grant funds available for the State Investigator 

Training Program.  The FY17 Budget Proposal includes $309,085 to fund the Program in FY17.  

 

Option B 

Option B removes the $100,000 budgeted to assist States with the cost of integrating their 

systems with the National Registry through SOAP and the $100,000 to reimburse State board 

members and staff for USPAP education.  Under this option, staff would still request the 

authority to hire a Grants Administrator.  New grant development (outside of Investigator 

Training) would wait until this individual developed a more robust overall grant program. 

 

  



Page 11 of 11 

 

Appraisal Foundation Grant 

 

The Foundation is requesting $765,827 in grant funding for FY17.  Staff is recommending that 

the ASC approve $350,000 (Option A) or $250,000 (Option B) of their request.  This is 

consistent with the Foundation grants over the past two years.  Either amount adequately defrays 

the Foundation’s grant-eligible expenses.  

 

Sequestration 

 

According to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), sequestration for FY17 will be 

6.9% of available cash receipts.  Applying the 6.9% sequestration against the estimated available 

receipts for FY17 of $3,451,725 would produce a FY17 sequestered amount of $238,169.  Based 

on total receipts collected in FY16, we estimate our FY16 available receipts, subject to 

sequestration, to be $3,502,287.  Therefore, the application of a 6.8% reduction against the 

available receipts is projected to be $238,155.  The amount of total receipts consists of payments 

remitted by the States for registry fee payments during a given fiscal year (including incremental 

and deferred amounts).  The total of available receipts consists of receipts collected, less the 

PAYGO requirement amount (25% of the $15 incremental fee).  We have confirmed with the 

OMB that due to the establishment of (legal) justification for access to ASC sequestered funds, 

all funds sequestered in current years will, in fact, be made available in subsequent fiscal years. 

 

Conclusion 

 

The FY17 Operating Budget Proposal reflects anticipated operating expenses that are slightly 

increased over the projected actual FY16 expenses and significantly below the FY16 Budget.  

The budgeted FY17 increase over the projected FY16 expenses is mainly due to increased 

personnel expenses (one additional FTE). It should also be noted that we are projecting overall 

FY16 expenses to be less than budget due to cost savings and time delays on several IT projects.   

 

If the FY17 Operating Budget is approved as proposed, and the Board selects Option A the 

overall budgeted loss would be $605,595.  If the Board selects Option B the budgeted loss would 

be $305,595.  In either case, the ASC would maintain a one-year operating reserve.  

 

==================================================================== 

Attachments: 

FY17 Proposed Budget Spreadsheets (Option A & Option B) 

ASC Reserves and Revenue Chart 2012 – 2017 

ASC Staff Organizational Chart 

 



ASC FY17 Proposed Budget
Option A

Budget Approved Budget Projected Diff. FY16 Approved Budget Actual
Estimated Revenues: FY17 FY16 FY16 Budg. Vs Proj. FY15 FY15

Registry Fees 3,808,800$              3,960,000$              3,864,806$              (95,194)$                  3,950,993$              3,928,688$       
Less 25% Pay-Go Requirement 357,075$                 371,250$                 362,519$                 (8,731)$                    370,406$                 352,688$          
Total Revenues 3,451,725$              3,588,750$              3,502,287$              (86,463)$                  3,580,587$              3,576,000$       

Expenses:
Personnel Compensation:
Salaries 1,632,086$              1,667,570$              1,640,101$              27,469$                   1,507,556$              1,493,710$       
Personnel Benefits 446,345$                 422,204$                 418,511$                 3,694$                     473,820$                 435,048$          
Training 11,000$                   7,000$                     5,130$                     1,870$                     10,000$                   7,628$              
Cash Awards 21,045$                   21,248$                   20,438$                   810$                        20,895$                   18,922$            
Transportation Subsidy 14,040$                   12,420$                   6,848$                     5,572$                     16,200$                   7,520$              
Total Compensation: 2,124,516$              2,130,442$              2,091,028$              39,414$                   2,028,471$              1,962,827$       

Transportation of Things: 1,400$                     1,152$                     1,300$                     (148)$                       2,260$                     1,108$              

Special Projects:
Dodd-Frank Hotline 3,180$                     3,180$                     4,630$                     (1,450)$                    3,180$                     3,180$              
Rulemaking pursuant to DFA (publication 
notices, printing, etc.) 10,000$                   25,000$                   19,000$                   6,000$                     120,000$                 82,442$            
State Grant Policies & Procedures -$                         20,000$                   -$                         20,000$                   20,000$                   -$                  
Travel:
Compliance Review 77,000$                   103,320$                 85,363$                   17,957$                   91,780$                   89,492$            
Follow-up Review 4,200$                     4,920$                     3,064$                     1,856$                     5,295$                     6,490$              
Supervising/Training 14,000$                   14,760$                   2,881$                     11,879$                   15,885$                   23$                   
Priority Contact\EWS 16,800$                   27,880$                   2,388$                     25,492$                   17,650$                   11,126$            
Policy Manager Spring Meeting 5,600$                     6,560$                     3,024$                     3,536$                     7,060$                     6,395$              
Appraisal Foundation Meetings 25,200$                   29,520$                   21,495$                   8,025$                     31,770$                   21,698$            
Conferences:
AARO - Spring 14,000$                   16,400$                   16,406$                   (6)$                           15,885$                   18,772$            
AARO - Fall 2,800$                     3,280$                     3,933$                     (653)$                       3,530$                     4,897$              
ARELLO Conference 2,800$                     3,280$                     1,500$                     1,780$                     3,530$                     132$                 
Investigator Training -Staff Travel 8,400$                     9,840$                     1,895$                     7,945$                     10,590$                   4,985$              
Grant Education Development 9,800$                     11,480$                   7,449$                     4,031$                     12,355$                   -$                  
Speaking engagements 7,000$                     8,200$                     5,857$                     2,343$                     8,825$                     7,857$              
Car Rental & Local Travel 4,200$                     4,700$                     4,743$                     (43)$                         2,995$                     3,696$              
Total Travel: 191,800$                 244,140$                 160,000$                 84,140$                   227,150$                 175,563$          

Rent, Comm., & Utilities:
Rent 246,494$                 245,357$                 241,680$                 3,677$                     245,258$                 230,453$          
Telephone Service (incl. office & cell phones) 35,514$                   50,190$                   40,689$                   9,501$                     54,616$                   42,981$            
Postal service 488$                        480$                        739$                        (259)$                       460$                        457$                 
WestLaw 10,802$                   10,300$                   10,000$                   300$                        9,516$                     9,989$              
Parking 3,478$                     3,420$                     4,672$                     (1,252)$                    3,360$                     3,078$              
Total Rent, Comm, Utilities: 296,776$                 309,747$                 297,779$                 11,968$                   313,210$                 286,957$          

Printing and Reproduction:
Federal Register/CFR 12,000$                   17,000$                   6,396$                     10,604$                   17,000$                   4,678$              
Copying 4,885$                     4,800$                     5,820$                     (1,020)$                    4,740$                     3,941$              
Printing 15,610$                   15,610$                   13,363$                   2,247$                     16,500$                   15,049$            
Total Printing & Copying: 32,495$                   37,410$                   25,579$                   11,831$                   38,240$                   23,669$            

Contracted Services:
GSA 71,976$                   46,640$                   69,116$                   (22,476)$                  45,860$                   44,239$            
OPM Survey (Perf. Appraisal Mgt.) -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         27,630$            
Annual audit of ASC 19,570$                   19,000$                   19,500$                   (500)$                       18,525$                   18,500$            
State Education Development Program -$                         75,000$                   -$                         75,000$                   -$                         -$                  
Contracted Legal Svcs 42,565$                   80,000$                   15,000$                   65,000$                   -$                         -$                  
Review of AF Grant 7,725$                     6,630$                     7,500$                     (870)$                       6,000$                     6,500$              
FDMS 10,000$                   10,000$                   7,062$                     2,938$                     8,000$                     5,000$              
Total Other Services: 151,836$                 237,270$                 118,178$                 119,092$                 78,385$                   101,869$          

IT Services:
IT Contracted Services 109,008$                 171,400$                 106,942$                 64,458$                   82,821$                   40,203$            
Maint. of Website & National Registry 30,000$                   60,000$                   44,919$                   15,081$                   -$                         22,348$            
Help Desk Services 42,000$                   48,750$                   52,332$                   (3,582)$                    35,000$                   58,533$            
Total IT Contracted Services: 181,008$                 280,150$                 204,194$                 75,956$                   117,821$                 
Hardware 4,000$                     25,000$                   25,247$                   (247)$                       7,150$                     10,862$            
Servers & Software -$                         15,000$                   21,517$                   (6,517)$                    24,700$                   10,913$            
License & SSL Renewals 1,724$                     6,134$                     4,804$                     1,330$                     5,069$                     6,753$              
Total Ongoing Annual Services: 186,732$                 326,284$                 255,762$                 70,522$                   154,740$                 149,613$          
IT Projects:
National Registry of AMC's -$                         75,000$                   50,000$                   25,000$                   75,000$                   23,800$            
Unique Identifier Number 7,500$                     15,000$                   15,000$                   -$                         50,000$                   34,506$            
Rebuild of National Registry of Appraisers -$                         75,000$                   50,000$                   25,000$                   75,000$                   -$                  
ASC Website Redesign 125,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                  
SOAP Consultation Services 15,000$                   30,000$                   3,025$                     26,975$                   30,000$                   3,836$              
Compliance Review Application 15,000$                   -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                  
Total IT Projects: 162,500$                 195,000$                 118,025$                 76,975$                   230,000$                 62,142$            
Total Computer Services: 349,232$                 521,284$                 373,787$                 147,497$                 384,740$                 211,755$          

Supplies and Materials: 16,000$                   19,000$                   19,000$                   -$                         21,300$                   14,763$            

Miscellaneous: 21,000$                   21,250$                   2,102$                     19,148$                   6,200$                     3,261$              

Total Operating Budget 3,198,235$          3,569,875$          3,112,383$          457,491$             3,243,136$          2,867,395$    

Federal Grants:
AF Grant 350,000$                 350,000$                 350,000$                 -$                         250,000$                 250,000$          
USPAP Education 100,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                  
SOAP Grants to States 100,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                  
Investigator Training 309,085$                 309,632$                 309,632$                 -$                         319,000$                 319,000$          

Total Federal Grants 859,085$             659,632$             659,632$             -$                    569,000$             569,000$       

2017 Total Expenses 4,057,320$          4,229,507$          3,772,015$          457,491$             3,812,136$          3,436,395$    
Revenue Less Expenses ($605,595) ($640,757) ($269,728) $371,028 ($231,549) $139,605

Reserve Balance 3,815,767                   4,421,363                   4,691,091            



ASC FY17 Proposed Budget
Option B

Budget Approved Budget Projected Diff. FY16 Approved Budget Actual
Estimated Revenues: FY17 FY16 FY16 Budg. Vs Proj. FY15 FY15

Registry Fees 3,808,800$              3,960,000$              3,864,806$              (95,194)$                  3,950,993$              3,928,688$       
Less 25% Pay-Go Requirement 357,075$                 371,250$                 362,519$                 (8,731)$                    370,406$                 352,688$          
Total Revenues 3,451,725$              3,588,750$              3,502,287$              (86,463)$                  3,580,587$              3,576,000$       

Expenses:
Personnel Compensation:
Salaries 1,632,086$              1,667,570$              1,640,101$              27,469$                   1,507,556$              1,493,710$       
Personnel Benefits 446,345$                 422,204$                 418,511$                 3,694$                     473,820$                 435,048$          
Training 11,000$                   7,000$                     5,130$                     1,870$                     10,000$                   7,628$              
Cash Awards 21,045$                   21,248$                   20,438$                   810$                        20,895$                   18,922$            
Transportation Subsidy 14,040$                   12,420$                   6,848$                     5,572$                     16,200$                   7,520$              
Total Compensation: 2,124,516$              2,130,442$              2,091,028$              39,414$                   2,028,471$              1,962,827$       

Transportation of Things: 1,400$                     1,152$                     1,300$                     (148)$                       2,260$                     1,108$              

Special Projects:
Dodd-Frank Hotline 3,180$                     3,180$                     4,630$                     (1,450)$                    3,180$                     3,180$              
Rulemaking pursuant to DFA (publication 
notices, printing, etc.) 10,000$                   25,000$                   19,000$                   6,000$                     120,000$                 82,442$            
State Grant Policies & Procedures -$                         20,000$                   -$                         20,000$                   20,000$                   -$                  
Travel:
Compliance Review 77,000$                   103,320$                 85,363$                   17,957$                   91,780$                   89,492$            
Follow-up Review 4,200$                     4,920$                     3,064$                     1,856$                     5,295$                     6,490$              
Supervising/Training 14,000$                   14,760$                   2,881$                     11,879$                   15,885$                   23$                   
Priority Contact\EWS 16,800$                   27,880$                   2,388$                     25,492$                   17,650$                   11,126$            
Policy Manager Spring Meeting 5,600$                     6,560$                     3,024$                     3,536$                     7,060$                     6,395$              
Appraisal Foundation Meetings 25,200$                   29,520$                   21,495$                   8,025$                     31,770$                   21,698$            
Conferences:
AARO - Spring 14,000$                   16,400$                   16,406$                   (6)$                           15,885$                   18,772$            
AARO - Fall 2,800$                     3,280$                     3,933$                     (653)$                       3,530$                     4,897$              
ARELLO Conference 2,800$                     3,280$                     1,500$                     1,780$                     3,530$                     132$                 
Investigator Training -Staff Travel 8,400$                     9,840$                     1,895$                     7,945$                     10,590$                   4,985$              
Grant Education Development 9,800$                     11,480$                   7,449$                     4,031$                     12,355$                   -$                  
Speaking engagements 7,000$                     8,200$                     5,857$                     2,343$                     8,825$                     7,857$              
Car Rental & Local Travel 4,200$                     4,700$                     4,743$                     (43)$                         2,995$                     3,696$              
Total Travel: 191,800$                 244,140$                 160,000$                 84,140$                   227,150$                 175,563$          

Rent, Comm., & Utilities:
Rent 246,494$                 245,357$                 241,680$                 3,677$                     245,258$                 230,453$          
Telephone Service (incl. office & cell phones) 35,514$                   50,190$                   40,689$                   9,501$                     54,616$                   42,981$            
Postal service 488$                        480$                        739$                        (259)$                       460$                        457$                 
WestLaw 10,802$                   10,300$                   10,000$                   300$                        9,516$                     9,989$              
Parking 3,478$                     3,420$                     4,672$                     (1,252)$                    3,360$                     3,078$              
Total Rent, Comm, Utilities: 296,776$                 309,747$                 297,779$                 11,968$                   313,210$                 286,957$          

Printing and Reproduction:
Federal Register/CFR 12,000$                   17,000$                   6,396$                     10,604$                   17,000$                   4,678$              
Copying 4,885$                     4,800$                     5,820$                     (1,020)$                    4,740$                     3,941$              
Printing 15,610$                   15,610$                   13,363$                   2,247$                     16,500$                   15,049$            
Total Printing & Copying: 32,495$                   37,410$                   25,579$                   11,831$                   38,240$                   23,669$            

Contracted Services:
GSA 71,976$                   46,640$                   69,116$                   (22,476)$                  45,860$                   44,239$            
OPM Survey (Perf. Appraisal Mgt.) -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         27,630$            
Annual audit of ASC 19,570$                   19,000$                   19,500$                   (500)$                       18,525$                   18,500$            
State Education Development Program -$                         75,000$                   -$                         75,000$                   -$                         -$                  
Contracted Legal Svcs 42,565$                   80,000$                   15,000$                   65,000$                   -$                         -$                  
Review of AF Grant 7,725$                     6,630$                     7,500$                     (870)$                       6,000$                     6,500$              
FDMS 10,000$                   10,000$                   7,062$                     2,938$                     8,000$                     5,000$              
Total Other Services: 151,836$                 237,270$                 118,178$                 119,092$                 78,385$                   101,869$          

IT Services:
IT Contracted Services 109,008$                 171,400$                 106,942$                 64,458$                   82,821$                   40,203$            
Maint. of Website & National Registry 30,000$                   60,000$                   44,919$                   15,081$                   -$                         22,348$            
Help Desk Services 42,000$                   48,750$                   52,332$                   (3,582)$                    35,000$                   58,533$            
Total IT Contracted Services: 181,008$                 280,150$                 204,194$                 75,956$                   117,821$                 
Hardware 4,000$                     25,000$                   25,247$                   (247)$                       7,150$                     10,862$            
Servers & Software -$                         15,000$                   21,517$                   (6,517)$                    24,700$                   10,913$            
License & SSL Renewals 1,724$                     6,134$                     4,804$                     1,330$                     5,069$                     6,753$              
Total Ongoing Annual Services: 186,732$                 326,284$                 255,762$                 70,522$                   154,740$                 149,613$          
IT Projects:
National Registry of AMC's -$                         75,000$                   50,000$                   25,000$                   75,000$                   23,800$            
Unique Identifier Number 7,500$                     15,000$                   15,000$                   -$                         50,000$                   34,506$            
Rebuild of National Registry of Appraisers -$                         75,000$                   50,000$                   25,000$                   75,000$                   -$                  
ASC Website Redesign 125,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                  
SOAP Consultation Services 15,000$                   30,000$                   3,025$                     26,975$                   30,000$                   3,836$              
Compliance Review Application 15,000$                   -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                  
Total IT Projects: 162,500$                 195,000$                 118,025$                 76,975$                   230,000$                 62,142$            
Total Computer Services: 349,232$                 521,284$                 373,787$                 147,497$                 384,740$                 211,755$          

Supplies and Materials: 16,000$                   19,000$                   19,000$                   -$                         21,300$                   14,763$            

Miscellaneous: 21,000$                   21,250$                   2,102$                     19,148$                   6,200$                     3,261$              

Total Operating Budget 3,198,235$          3,569,875$          3,112,383$          457,491$             3,243,136$          2,867,395$    

Federal Grants:
AF Grant 250,000$                 350,000$                 350,000$                 -$                         250,000$                 250,000$          
USPAP Education -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                  
SOAP Grants to States -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                  
Investigator Training 309,085$                 309,632$                 309,632$                 -$                         319,000$                 319,000$          

Total Federal Grants 559,085$             659,632$             659,632$             -$                    569,000$             569,000$       

2017 Total Expenses 3,757,320$          4,229,507$          3,772,015$          457,491$             3,812,136$          3,436,395$    
Revenue Less Expenses ($305,595) ($640,757) ($269,728) $371,028 ($231,549) $139,605

Reserve Balance 4,115,767                   4,421,363                   4,691,091            



FY Revenue Balance Reserves
2012 3,020,390$              3,682,398$          
2013 3,466,245$              4,118,694$          
2014 3,815,854$              4,551,486$          
2015 3,576,000$              3,576,000$                      4,691,091$           4,691,091$          

Projected 2016 3,502,287$                      4,431,630$          
Projected 2017 3,451,725$                      3,753,747$          

$3,682,398 

$4,118,694 

$4,551,486 
$4,691,091 $4,691,091 

$4,431,630 

$3,753,747 

$3,020,390 

$3,466,245 

$3,815,854 

$3,576,000 $3,576,000 
$3,502,287  $3,451,725 

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

$5,000,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 Projected 2016 Projected 2017

Appraisal Subcommittee Reserves & Revenue (2012 ‐ 2017)

Actual Reserves

Projected Reserves

Actual Revenue

Projected Revenue



Appraisal Subcommittee Organizational Chart

Executive Director
J. Park

SL

ASC Board

Deputy Executive Director
D. Graves

GS 15

General Counsel
A. Ritter

GS 15

Policy Manager
V. Metcalf                         GS 13-14

Regulatory Affairs Specialist
Vacant                             GS 12-13

Policy Manager
J. Tidwell                          GS 13-14

Policy Manager
N. Fenochietti                   GS 13-14

Policy Manager
K. Klamet                         GS 13-14

Policy Manager
C. Brooks                         GS 13-14

Attorney Advisor
D. Rhoads                                GS 14

Grants Administrator
Vacant                                        GS 13

Management Analyst
L. Schuster                         GS 12-13

Financial Manager
G. Hull                                        GS 14

Administrative Officer (IT PM)
B. Kelly                                   GS 11-12


	OPEN SESSION
	GRANT REIMBURSEMENTS
	FYI - INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
	f.  ASC FY17 Budget Proposal.pdf
	FY17 Budget Cover Memo
	FY17 Proposed Budget (Option A) with full funded grants-1
	FY17 Proposed Budget (Option B) with grants adjusted-2
	ASC Reserves and Revenue  2012 - 2017
	Org Chart 2017 Budget




